PENNSY LVANIA

S R PLUS LINES "ASSICTATION

BULLETIN

180 Sheree Blvd., Suite 3100 Exton, PA 19341  TEL:610-594-1340  EMAIL: PSLABulletins@pasla.org ~ Web: www.pasla.org

DATE: July 15, 2025

TO: All Surplus Lines Agencies

FROM: Leslie Godek, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Revised 1609-PR Producer Affidavit Usage — July 1, 2025 Deadline

As a reminder to the bulletins of March 14, 2025 — Revised 1609-PR Affidavit and November 22, 2024 — Revised
1609-PR Affidavit and Electronic Filing System (EFS) Enhancement, the revised 1609-PR (REV. 11/24) Producer
Affidavit became effective December 1, 2024.

Beginning July 1, 2025 any prior version of the 1609-PR Producer Affidavit will not be accepted as a prescribed
affidavit per the Pennsylvania Insurance Department. Therefore, PSLA will be returning all 1609-SLL/1609-PR
filings that are submitted with a prior 1609-PR Producer Affidavit.

The revised 1609-PR (REV. 11/24) Producer Affidavit, in PDF and Word format, can be found on PSLA’s website
under the Electronic Filing tab, Filing Forms.
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https://www.pasla.org/Bulletins/Bulletin-Revised%201609-PR%20Affidavit%20031425.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Bulletins/Bulletin%20Revised%201609-PR%20112224.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Bulletins/Bulletin%20Revised%201609-PR%20112224.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.pdf
https://www.pasla.org/Documents/1609-PR%2011-2024.docx
https://www.pasla.org/efs_forms.htm

